

TRANSMITTAL SLIP		DATE	22 <i>GM</i>
TO: <i>Hans Heymann</i>			
ROOM NO.	BUILDING		
<i>7E62</i>	<i>HQ</i>		
REMARKS:			
<i>NIO/AL</i> <i>NIC</i> <i>Your Copy</i>			
FROM:			
ROOM NO.	BUILDING		
<i>SF43</i>	<i>HQ</i>		
FORM NO. 241 1 FEB 55		REPLACES FORM 36-3 WHICH MAY BE USED.	
		(47)	

(b)(3)

(b)(3)

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

UNITED STATES ARMS CONTROL AND DISARMAMENT AGENCY

July 21, 1982

MEMORANDUM

TO : - OSWR/STD
FROM : Carolyn K. Stettner - ACDA/VI
SUBJECT: CBW/Toxin Arms Control and Treaty Issues Sub-Group

(b)(3)

I suspect that this sub-group will need to convene infrequently and only when a specific issues paper or study is being prepared. I also envision the subgroup providing community-coordinated guidance to any member organization on these issues. We might undertake preemptive analysis of the potential for treaty violations in conflict areas where we suspect that CB/toxin warfare may occur. The sub-group could also provide input to intelligence studies on CBW arms transfers into conflict areas.

Presently I do not see a need for formal tasking. If, however, we were tasked to provide a major input to an intelligence study that would require significant man-hours of effort (or the need to draft help from other offices), it would probably be helpful. Let me advise you as the need arises on any specific issue.

Membership should minimally include myself, the CIA/ACIS representative, and State/PM representative. I intend to depend on the legal staffs of ACDA, State, and CIA if necessary for specific interpretation of legal issues. I would also plan to include a desk officer, expert in the geographic area being addressed. I'm flexible on the subject; willing to accept any volunteers.

These are my initial thoughts on the mission and structure of the sub-group. I'd be happy to discuss them with you at your convenience.

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

Class by: A. Stettner
Check one: () Declass on: (or)
(X) Review for declass on: 21 Jul 82
Extended by: _____
Reason: _____

(b)(1)
(b)(3)

~~SECRET~~

~~SECRET~~

DCI CBW/TOXIN-USE WORKING GROUP

DCI ACTION OFFICER; HEAD-STEERING PANEL
HANS HEYMAN (NIO/AL)

CHAIRMAN:

[Redacted]

(DCI/NIC)

(b)(3)

SCIENTIFIC ADVISORY PANEL (EXTERNAL)

CHAIRMAN: DR. ROBERT MIKULAK (ACDA)

CONSULTANTS GROUP
(GRANTS, CONTRACTS,
OTHER USG AGENCIES)

WORKING SUB-GROUPS

mgt → ° SAMPLE MANAGEMENT, AUDITING, AND CO-ORDINATION
CHAIRMAN: H. R. VAN ZANDT (FSTC)

monitoring → ° TEST EVALUATION AND PROCEDURES
CHAIRMAN: JAMES C. FARGO (USA/ACSI)

° ASSESSMENTS AND POLICY SUPPORT
CHAIRMAN: G. CROCKER (INR)

° SPECIAL INTELLIGENCE REQUIREMENTS
CHAIRMAN: [Redacted] (NPIC)

(b)(3)

CO-CHAIRMAN: [Redacted] (NSA)

(b)(3)

° ARMS CONTROL SUPPORT
CHAIRMAN: C. STETTNER (ACDA)

[Redacted]

(b)(3)